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Attendees

	County Representatives
		Mary Beier			Kenosha 
		Judie Dancing 			Kenosha 
		Donna Shimeck		Vilas, Forest and Oneida
		Mark Martins			Outagamie
		Cynthia Green			UW AADAIP in Dane County
		Chris Hanten			Wood 
		Patricia Lancore		Fon du Lac 
	Dept. of Health Services Panel
		Joyce Allen			Director, Bureau of Prevention, Treatment and 								Recovery (BPTR), Division of Mental 								Health and Substance	Abuse (DMHSAS)
		Mike Derr			Contract Performance Specialist, BPTR, DMHSAS
		Jamie McCarville		Program Coordinator, BPTR, DMHSAS
Mike Quirke		Substance Abuse Program Evaluation Coordinator, BPTR, DMHSAS
		Georgiana Wilton, PhD	UW-Madison Dept. of Family Medicine
		Karen Bittner			Program Coordinator, BPTR, DMHSAS
		Tara Baxter			Budget and Policy Analyst, BPTR, DMHSAS
		Joanette Robertson		Program Coordinator, BPTR, DMHSAS

Questions and Answers

Q: Is there a specific form or letter to be used/send in for the Notice of Intent to Apply?

Directions for the how to send in the Notice are on page 13 of the RFP, Section 2.6. There is not a specific form to be used for this. It can be emailed, faxed, or mailed. 

Q: For clients who have private insurance, can this grant pay for co-pays required of the family? 

This is an allowable cost and grant funds may be used to wrap around the billing that the county collects for the program. Counties need to follow their existing fee schedules that are set up to collect payments.

Q: Are the listed evidence-based practices of Multi-Dimensional Family Therapy and Celebrating Families the only ones being recommended to use?

Applicants can use other evidence-based practices but must cite research in the literature that demonstrates their effectiveness as evidence-based practice. These two evidence-based practices are most often used for this target population. Practices used need to be individually-based and address the target population of the RFP. If additional evidence-based practices will be used in combination with those listed, this should be described in the application.

Q: What is the definition of an evidence-based practice? It is not listed in the definition section on pg. 6 of the RFP. 

One thing that bolsters evidence-based practice is being listed in an evidence-based practice database provided by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration or another recognized expert organization. For particular target groups, the practice needs to show why it is effective for that target group. 

Q: What is an evidence-based screening tool for Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Disorder?

Counties will be assisted to work with UW-Madison Dept. of Family Medicine to identify appropriate tools for screening. They can review what screens are being used, and add or adapt questions as needed. The UW-Madison Dept. of Family Medicine can assist with identifying the screening tool and providing a list of clinics that can assist with appropriate assessment.

Q: What does the $469 per person cost for training cover?

The cost covers the expense of all materials for the training. It is likely that the training will occur in Madison.  Counties should use Madison as the training location to set up the budget. If a county already has a certified trainer, they will not need to have a person attend the training. 

Q: Who is the partner that 5% of the budget is set aside for?

The Collaboration Plan handout describes the requirement to collaborate with the Wisconsin Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Treatment Outreach Project (WTOP) through the UW-Madison School of Medicine and Public Health, Dept. of Family Medicine. This information has been uploaded to the website. 

Q: Of the target populations related to the juvenile justice population, does the child need to only be one who is referred for delinquency and considered a formal case?

Juvenile court dispositions are the point of contact where referrals pass through. There must be a juvenile intake to the department to be served by the grant. WI Statute, ch 48.547 is the legislation that guides this program and the link for the statute can be found on pg. 17 of the RFP.

Q: Does the 5% set aside in the budget include the $469 to train the trainer?

No, counties should include additional funding for travel and training in the budget. 

Q: What if there are additional questions about the RFP?

Questions can continue to be received until July 18, 2014. There are instructions in the RFP about how to send in question, which must be emailed to the Procurement Department. All questions and answers that come in will be posted on the website.

Q: What kind of risk assessment tool is required in addition to the screening?

A risk assessment tool is over and above the screening and looks at the juvenile’s propensity to re-offend. There is a handout from the NTTAC website that identifies Risk Assessment and Treatment-Focused Instruments Reviewed. This information can be found at: http://www.nttac.org/index.cfm?event=gsg.WebtoolAlphaListing. Some examples of risk assessments include: Compass Youth, Savry, Oregon JCP, Yasi. Additionally, Solano County, California used a test risk assessment tool.

Q: Is there a set number of counties being funded?

No, there is not a set number of counties to be funded. The maximum grant amount to 1 county is $500,000; it is anticipated that at least three counties will be funded and it could be more.

Q: What about Match Requirement?

There is no match requirement.
